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These answers are based on the Energy Commission’s interpretation of the questions received. It is the applicant’s responsibility to determine whether or not they are eligible to bid under this Request For Proposal (RFP), by reviewing the eligibility requirements within the solicitation (see, e.g., Section I, Eligible Bidders). 


Q.1 The ARFVT Program has technical and non-technical projects. Will the selected Contractor also be asked to work on non-technical work authorizations? 

A.1 The Contractor may be required to perform technical, economic, financial, and market feasibility assessments of projects and proposals.

Q.2 Who is the present Contractor for this technical assistance contract?

A.2 Tetra Tech, Inc.

Q.3 Can we request an example of a Work Authorization and a list of work authorizations under past and existing technical assistance contracts?

A.3 Yes. See attachment, “Q&A Att 1 Sample Work Authorization”.

Q.4 The order of topics under Section 2, Technical and Cost Proposal on page 17 of the RFP differs from that on the Evaluation Criteria on pages 22-25. Which do we follow? 

A.4 Please organize your proposal in the order described on page 17. 

Q.5 Will the Consultant be responsible for conducting any testing? If so, what testing standards and/or technical categories?

A.5 Testing may be part of a Work Authorization under the technical assistance contract. Specific types of testing will be determined on an as-needed basis. The testing standards and technical categories will be discussed and jointly agreed upon by the Energy Commission’s Work Authorization Manager and the selected Contractor.  


Q.6 Is subcontractor performance allowed to be submitted as the team’s for the performance evaluation?

A.6 In the criterion Previous Work Products, the Bidder is required to provide at least one example of a work product. If subcontractors will be providing technical support in a task area, each subcontractor shall also submit one example work product that demonstrates experience in potential work assignments described in this solicitation. 

Q.7 We have a question regarding the CEC RFP reference form (Attachment 6). Do we need our clients to fill out this form, or we do we fill out the information and include the reference form in our proposal to CEC?

A.7 The Bidder fills out Attachment 6 and includes the reference form in the proposal to the Energy Commission. This form does not ask for a written reference, it asks for contact information for staff to reach out and ask reference questions.
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